March 22, 1963

Mr. A. L. Forter, Jr.,
Secretary-Director

New Mexico Uil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Hexico

Dear Sir:

Amerada Fetroleum Corporztion has completed its J. Apsche "B" Well
No. 11, located 1000' from korth line and 1000!' frum zast line of Section
19, T24N, K5W, Hio Arriba County, New Hexico.

The subject well was drilled to a total depth of 6665' and completed
in the Basin Dakota Zone. A String of 3~-1/2* (2.992 ID) casing was set
at 6641' with D. V. Staging tool in string at 2235' to protect Pictured
Cliffs Zone.

Gas Volume reading on this well at end of 5 hour test was 1,121 MCF
daily and made no distillate.

No tubing has been run, therefore, we respectfully request an excepi-
jon to Statewide Rule 107 (D)-(2) be granted.

Very truly yours,
A¥inADA PETROLEUM CORPOHATION
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ee/e By_ o o e
- D. )ﬁ. Furse

cc: Kr. rmery Arnold, New kexico Uil Conservaiion Commission,
1000 Rio urazos Hoad, Aztec, KNew Hexieo

Mr. Fo T. McGrath, U. 5. Geological Survey,
Fe U. Box 959, Farmington, New Nexico

Mr. C. T. King, Amerada Fetroleum Corporation
Box 2040, Tulsa, Oklahoma




